



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

June 27, 1986

BK Petroleum Inc.
PO Box 826
Farmington, NM 87499

Re: Many Rocks Gallup Project # 6, G-07-31N-16W
Many Rocks Gallup Project # 8, L-07-31N-16W
Many Rocks Gallup Project #12, K-08-31N-16W
Many Rocks Gallup Project #13, N-07-31N-16W
Many Rocks Gallup Project #18, C-17-31N-16W ✓
Many Rocks Gallup Project #19, E-17-31N-16W
Many Rocks Gallup Project #21, G-17-31N-16W
Many Rocks Gallup Project #22, K-17-31N-16W

Gentlemen:

Review of NMOCD records revealed that the temporary abandonment approval for the referenced injection wells expired in 1977. You are hereby directed to plug and abandoned the referenced wells, or appear and show cause why they should not be plugged and abandoned within 60 days.

Yours truly,

Carolyn J. Taplin
Carolyn J. Taplin
Field Representative

xc: Prentiss Childs
Jeff Taylor
UIC File
✓ Well File
Operator File